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Fairmount Park Historic Holiday House Tours

It is that time of year to get out and see some of our local
treasures. From Thursday to Sunday, December 5™ to 8"
and 12" to 15™ is this year’s Yuletide Tours. Decorated by
various interior designers and garden clubs, the historic
houses will delight visitors with festive adornments and
stunning interiors. The theme this year for each house is:

Strawberry Mansion: “Home for the Holidays”
Laurel Hill: “Angels at Laurel Hill”

Woodford Mansion: “Wassailing at Woodford”
Cedar Grove: “Simple Gifts”

Lemon Hill: “Holiday Entertaining”

Mount Pleasant: “Visions of Twelfth Night”

This is a perfect way to share the season with friends and family. There are plenty of ways
to visit these beautiful homes this holiday season. Visit the houses at your own pace during
open house hours, take a guided trolley tour on select dates, or reserve a group tour through
the Philadelphia Museum of Art.

Click Here to download the 2013 holiday events brochure.
Preserve America Signs Puts the Heritage into
Cynwyd Heritage Trail

QESER ['6\ The U.S Department of Interior has designated the Township of

< p Lower Merion a Preserve America Community and awarded the
uﬁi‘ Township a Preserve America Grant to fund the development and
AMERICA manufacture of interpretive signs for the Cynwyd Heritage Trail. It
Explore and Enjoy Our Heritage - has peen a collaborative effort between the Township and the
Historical Society’s volunteers who did the research, supplied the images, collected the
copyrights for the images, drafted the wording, and did the fact checking.



http://cts.vresp.com/c/?TheLowerMerionHistor/6872b073bf/70ffc54da2/1b4177958c
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These informative signs (24°x36”) have just been installed by the Township’s Parks and
Recreation Department to provide users of the Heritage Trail with information about the
heritage of this 19" century industrial corridor. To appreciate the images and the story
that they tell, you must walk the Trail and see them in situ. Enjoy your walk!



The two wall mounted signs located inside the
Cynwyd Train Station in the Vestibule Area
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The two wall mounted signs located inside the
Cynwyd Train Station in the SEPTA Waiting Room
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CYNWYD STATION REVITALIZATION
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The twelve signs with a low profile base along
the wayside of the Cynwyd Heritage Trail
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WEST LAUREL HiLrL CEMETERY
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CYNWYD HERITAGE TRAIL

ViINE CREEK E’““’““""‘"‘”’ - -
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power source foe murny textde and paper mills. Vise Creek itaclf
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WEesST LAUREL HiLL TRAIN STATION
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WiLLiaMm CLEGG’s CorTON MILL
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THE MANAYUNK SKYLINE
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“S” BRIDGE & THE MANAYUNK BRIDGE
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PEncoyD IRON WORKS
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SEBASTIAN A. RupoLprH’S ASHLAND PAPER MILL
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BENJAMIN SCHOFIELD, JR.’S
WEST MANAYUNK WOOLEN MILLS

Woeee Manayunk Woolon Mill, owned Schafield Mason & Company, began
opracions b the 18504, Mt of the erplosces comsisned of chibl laberens.
During the Crvil Wat, the owners made *stusning pesfin” by cspplying the
Undon Armry with woolon Slaakers. Conmus data for 1900 and 1910 show wool
PeoBaction coammning inno the 20th centary.

The property was later sold and was occupied by the Comeont Barial Case
Company unel sometime after 1951 The buctal vaslt basinem wwpplicd the rwo
- eadhy regional Westmineter and Wese Laarel Hill
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On November 23" The Lower Merion Society for
the Detection and Prosecution of Horse Thieves




society is to honor man’s greatest servant — THE HORSE, and to insure and to protect the
horses of the membership from the nefarious enemies of society known as HORSE
THIEVES.

The Lower Merion Historical Society actively supports this ancient and honorable society.
In 2018, the Lower Merion Horse Company will be celebrating the 200" anniversary of its
founding with a gala party and local events. Anyone interested in more information or
joining this society, mail your request to: The Lower Merion Horse Company, c/o
Corresponding Secretary, 351 W. Signal Hill Road, King of Prussia, PA 19406.

Amtrak Keystone Train 644 Makes a Visit to the
Cynywd Train Station

Dateline Thursday,
November 14™ at 12:04pm,
an Amtrak locomotive with 5
passenger cars passed thru
SEPTA’s Cynwyd Train
Station and came to a stop at
the railroad bumper that is
located at the end of the
track. The train remained
parked there for more than an hour while the 130 dismayed passengers dis-embarked and
waited on the platform. They realized that they were not at Penn Station and everyone
became upset to learn that their train had come to a stop at a local commuter station called

Cynwyd.

There is a lot more to tell of what happen next...from Amtrak’s, SEPTA's and the
passenger’s point of view. The cause of this unfortunate mishap is still under investigation
to how the train got lost and found its way onto the Cynwyd Line.

Building Photographs- Preserving Today for Tomorrow's History

This photograph from our Buildings web is part of our ever-changing history.



http://cts.vresp.com/c/?TheLowerMerionHistor/6872b073bf/70ffc54da2/b9c0c5b7f6
http://cts.vresp.com/c/?TheLowerMerionHistor/6872b073bf/70ffc54da2/963e7ca4e2

\'u‘ll dm

_\A.ft ‘H ’Eﬁ#lhm”

)
TP //.//f"’///’/ /S

In 1913 a Pennsylvama Railroad photographer took pictures of attractive single
houses in Lower Merion for in a booklet that promoted living on the Main Line and
commuting on the Railroad. Prints of the original photos were saved in a common black-
paper scrapbook, with descriptions in white ink. Two years after the railroad's bankruptcy
in 1970, many of the PRR's records were auctioned; the scrapbook became part of the Penn
Central Railroad Corporation Collection in the Pennsylvania State Archives.

In 2012 | stopped at Harrisburg to see the scrapbook/album and took photographs
of the PRR photographs with their one-line titles. Photographing them was difficult in the
too-bright room with fluorescent lights overhead and bright windows on one side. 1 had to


http://cts.vresp.com/c/?TheLowerMerionHistor/6872b073bf/70ffc54da2/30d90a38ab/building_id=2312
http://lowermerionhistory.org/buildings/image-building-list.php?building_id=1163%20

prop up the photographs at an angle to avoid the glaring reflections on the prints.

Then came the problem of identifying the prints. They had titles which weren't
always correct — The buildings were sometimes placed on the wrong street, which might be
misspelled — Bryn Maur, Cynwyde among them. With help from Ted Goldsborough and
Bob McCormick almost all of the prints used in the PRR'’s booklet could be matched to the
present buildings.

The buildings are little changed in a century, but their surroundings are vastly
different. See how the areas have changed in the 100 years since they were built, in these
photographs of old and new on Bala Ave and Colwyn Lane

-Max Buten

Happy Holidays!

The Historical Society’s Executive Board of Directors would like to wish you
a joyful and happy holiday season!

Favorite Links

o Lower Merion Historical Society's Website
¢ Membership Information
e Buy Our Books

MISSION STATEMENT OF THE LOWER MERION HISTORICAL SOCIETY
The Lower Merion Historical Society is an organization dedicated to Preserving Our Past
For The Future. This is accomplished by stewardship of local history, education of the
community, preservation of historic resources and outreach to promote awareness of the
cultural heritage of the Township of Lower Merion and the Borough of Narberth.
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